For an explanation or interpretation of the agreement, call your Association or the Labor Relations and Benefits Department.

MASTER AGREEMENT

Anoka-Hennepin Independent School District No. 11

Anoka, Minnesota

and

Anoka-Hennepin Curriculum Materials Attendants

Minnesota School Employees Association

Regarding Terms and Conditions of Employment for Curriculum Materials Attendants

Anoka-Hennepin Independent School District No. 11 July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2022

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE I -	PURPOSE1
ARTICLE II -	RECOGNITION1
ARTICLE III -	LAWS, RULES, AND REGULATIONS2
ARTICLE IV -	DEFINITIONS
ARTICLE V -	SCHOOL DISTRICT RIGHTS2
ARTICLE VI -	EMPLOYEE RIGHTS
ARTICLE VII -	ASSOCIATION RIGHTS4
ARTICLE VIII -	HOURS OF SERVICE
ARTICLE IX -	RATES OF PAY5
ARTICLE X -	VACATION/HOLIDAYS7
ARTICLE XI -	INSURANCE8
ARTICLE XII -	LEAVES OF ABSENCE10
ARTICLE XIII -	GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE13
ARTICLE XIV -	RETIREMENT/SEVERANCE15
ARTICLE XV -	DURATION

/

ARTICLE I - PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement is to encourage and increase orderly, constructive, and harmonious relationships between the employer and the Curriculum Materials Attendants to establish procedures for the resolution of differences over terms and conditions of employment; to preserve the paramount right of the citizens of this community to the operation of their schools without disruption; and to establish an environment in which the children of this community may receive education of the highest quality. Accordingly, the parties have set forth herein all terms and conditions of employment which have been agreed upon by the employer and the union pursuant to and in compliance with the Public Employment Labor Relations Act of 1971, as amended (hereinafter referred to as the "PELRA").

ARTICLE II - RECOGNITION

Section 1. RECOGNITION:

In accordance with the PELRA-71, as amended, the School Board, hereinafter referred to as the Board, recognizes the Minnesota School Employees Association, hereinafter referred to as the Association, as the exclusive representative of Curriculum Materials Attendants employed by the School Board of Anoka-Hennepin Independent School District No. 11, which exclusive representative shall have those rights and duties as prescribed by the PELRA and as described by this agreement. The terms Board and Association shall include authorized officers, representatives, and agents. Despite references herein to Board and Association as such, each reserves the right to act hereunder by designated representatives.

Section 2. EQUAL APPLICATION:

The provisions of this contract shall be applied equally to all employees in the bargaining unit without discrimination as to race, creed, religion, color, national origin, disability, sex (unless sex is a bona fide occupational qualification), marital status, or status with regard to public assistance.

Section 3. EXCLUSIVITY:

The employer will not during the life of this agreement meet or negotiate relative to terms and conditions of employment with any employee or group of employees who are covered by this agreement except through the exclusive bargaining representative.

Section 4. INCLUSION OF NEW POSITIONS:

If positions are created during the life of this agreement that carry duties and responsibilities similar to employees in the bargaining unit and are not reasonably covered by another employment category, the parties will meet and attempt to agree on

the inclusion or exclusion of the new position in the bargaining unit. If the parties cannot agree, the question will be sent to the director of the bureau of mediation services for a determination of the inclusion or exclusion of such position.

ARTICLE III - LAWS, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

The parties agree to abide by the state and federal laws, and reasonable rules and regulations established by the Board. Such Board rules and regulations will not be in conflict with this agreement.

ARTICLE IV - DEFINITIONS

Section 1. DESCRIPTION OF APPROPRIATE UNIT:

The term Curriculum Materials Attendants shall mean all Curriculum Materials Attendants of Independent School District No. 11, Anoka-Hennepin, who are public employees within the meaning of Minnesota Statute 179A.03, subdivision 14, excluding supervisory, confidential, and all other employees.

Section 2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT:

Terms and conditions of employment shall mean the hours of employment the compensation thereof including fringe benefits, and the employer's personnel policy affecting the working conditions of the employees.

Section 3. OTHER TERMS:

Terms not defined in this agreement shall have those meanings as defined by the PELRA.

ARTICLE V - SCHOOL DISTRICT'S RIGHTS

Section 1. INHERENT MANAGERIAL RIGHTS:

The Association recognizes that the Board is not required to meet and negotiate on matters of inherent managerial policy, which include but are not limited to such areas of discretion or policy as the functions and programs of the employer, its overall budget, utilization of technology, the organizational structure, and selection, direction, and number of personnel.

Section 2. RESERVATION OF MANAGERIAL RIGHTS:

The foregoing enumeration of Board rights and duties shall not be deemed to exclude other inherent management rights, and management functions not expressly delegated in this contract are reserved to the Board.

Section 3. MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITIES:

The Association recognizes the right and obligation of the Board to efficiently manage and conduct the operation of the school district within its legal limitations and with its primary obligations to provide educational opportunity for the students of the school district.

ARTICLE VI - EMPLOYEE RIGHTS

Section 1. RULE, LAW, AND REGULATION:

The Curriculum Materials Attendants have all rights awarded them by state and federal rules, laws, and regulations established by the State Board of Education and School Board policies.

Section 2. DUES CHECKOFF:

Employees who are members may have their membership dues deducted for the Exclusive Representative on a payroll deduction plan. Any dispute as to the validity of a specific deduction shall be solely between the Association and the individual employee. The Association warrants that it will indemnify and hold harmless the Employer and any of its agents from any and all actions which any organization or employee may have, or claim to have, now or in the future, arising out of or by reason of the deduction or lack thereof.

Section 3. PRIVILEGES UNDER PELRA:

All Curriculum Materials Attendants employees in the school district shall enjoy all of the privileges and responsibilities granted to them under the provisions of PELRA.

Section 4. PERSONNEL FILES:

The district personnel file relating to each individual Curriculum Materials Attendant shall be available during regular office business hours to each employee upon written request. The Curriculum Materials Attendant shall have the right to reproduce any of the contents of the file at the employee's expense and to submit for inclusion written information in response to any material contained therein.

Section 5. EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE:

<u>Subd. 1</u>: A Curriculum Materials Attendant shall not be disciplined, reprimanded, or reduced in rank or compensation without just cause.

<u>Subd. 2</u>: Depending upon the circumstances, corrective discipline may include the following:

- a) Verbal warning
- b) Written warning
- c) Temporary suspension without pay
- d) Termination

If a supervisor meets with an employee to discuss possible written reprimand, suspension, or discharge, the employee may have a union representative present.

Subd 3: Extreme instances may require immediate termination.

ARTICLE VII - ASSOCIATION RIGHTS

Upon request, the employer or the employer's designee agrees to provide the Association information available to it concerning the Curriculum Materials Attendant staffing and financial resources of the school district, including the names and addresses and positions in the pay rate schedule of all employees in this bargaining unit and such other information requested by the Association in contract matters or in the processing of a grievance, unless such information is not available pursuant to the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act.

ARTICLE VIII - HOURS OF SERVICE

Section 1. WORK YEAR:

The full-time work year shall be 2080 hours, based on 52 weeks at 40 hours per week. The relationship between 2080 hours and the hours actually worked by a Curriculum Materials Attendant will produce the fraction or percentage of any other base time to be calculated. The year that shall be considered shall start on July 1 and end on June 30 of that fiscal year.

Section 2. BUILDING HOURS:

The specific hours of any position may vary according to the need of the program. The specific hour for each position will be designated by the appropriate director, principal, or supervisor.

Section 3. WORKING HOURS:

The normal workday shall consist of eight hours per day and a minimum 30-minute lunch hour shall be provided each employee. Relief breaks that do not conflict with the needs of service shall be provided.

Section 4. OVERTIME:

Hourly employees are eligible for overtime if they work more than 40 hours in a workweek (Sunday thru Saturday). Overtime shall be paid at time-and-a-half. There shall be no comp time.

Section 5. EMERGENCY CLOSING:

In the event school is closed at any time due to an emergency, employees will not be reduced in compensation.

Section 6. JURY DUTY:

When requested, a Curriculum Materials Attendant may serve on jury duty. The employee shall receive his/her salary provided that such employee agrees to return to the employer all wages received for serving on jury duty. This does not include mileage or other reimbursable expenses.

Section 7. MILITARY LEAVE:

Curriculum Materials Attendants shall be granted military leave as required or allowed by federal or state statutes.

ARTICLE IX – RATES OF PAY

Section 1. PLACEMENT ON SCHEDULE:

<u>Subd. 1</u>: The basic salary schedule is set forth in Article IX, Section 2. Employees are placed on the appropriate step as determined by the Employer based upon their qualifications and experience.

Section 2. SCHEDULE:

Step	
1	18.35
2	18.70
3	19.05
4	19.40
5	19.75
6	20.10
7	20.45

Subd. 1. Effective July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021

Subd. 2. Effective July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022

Step	
1	18.85
2	19.20
3	19.55
4	19.90 20.25
5	
6	20.60
7	20.95

Section 3. ADVANCEMENT ON SALARY SCHEDULE:

Movement from one step to another will be based on satisfactory performance. A 30 day written notice will be given to an employee if the increment is to be withheld, giving the reason for withholding that increment. Prior to withholding the increment, the District shall meet and confer with the Association. Denial of a step movement shall be subject to the grievance procedure.

Section 4. PAYDAYS:

Paychecks will be issued electronically by direct deposit on pay dates as determined by the District Payroll Department. If the normally scheduled payday occurs on a bank holiday, reasonable effort will be made to issue paychecks on the last working day before the bank holiday. Overpayment or compensation which exceeds the normal compensation of the employee for whatever reason shall be recoverable by the School District as set forth in the District guidelines for addressing wage and benefit deductions.

Section 5. MILEAGE:

Any employee who is directed by the supervisor to use a private vehicle for any assigned task shall be reimbursed at the prevailing rate of the district upon submitting the proper forms.

Section 6. Clothing Allowance:

The District shall allocate up to one hundred dollars (\$100.00) per employee per fiscal year for District uniforms. The District shall designate the uniform as well as guidelines for when uniforms are worn.

Section 7. PROBATION:

New employees shall serve a probation period during which they may be terminated with two weeks' notice.

The probationary period for new employees shall be the equivalent of one full year from date of hire.

Section 8. WORKSHOPS:

At the discretion and with the prior approval of the appropriate supervisor, Curriculum Materials Attendants may attend seminars, workshops, or other training sessions directly related to their current assignment. Registration fees shall be paid by the district, and the day counted as a day worked.

ARTICLE X - VACATION/HOLIDAYS

Section 1. GENERAL:

The full-time work year shall be 2080 hours based on 52 weeks at 40 hours per week. The relationship between the 2080 hours and the hours actually worked by the Curriculum Materials Attendant shall produce the fraction or percentage of the vacation/ holiday time that is due. For purposes of vacation accrual, seniority is defined as years of continuous regular District employment as of June 30, of the relevant year. The year that shall be considered shall begin on July 1 and end on June 30. Vacation is accrued and earned for employees on 12 month positions.

Section 2. VACATION CALCULATION earned and prorated on a per pay day basis:

<u>Subd. 1</u>: Employees who have less than five (5) years seniority shall earn ten days vacation.

<u>Subd. 2</u>: Employees who have at least five (5) and less than ten (10) years seniority shall earn 15 days vacation.

<u>Subd. 3</u>: Employees who have at least ten (10) and less than twenty (20) years seniority shall earn 20 days vacation.

<u>Subd. 4</u>: Employees who have at least twenty (20) years seniority shall earn twenty-two (22) days vacation.

Section 3. SCHEDULE:

Employees may use vacation after they have earned it. Earned vacation must be used by the end of the next fiscal year. Vacation carryover will not be approved beyond the next fiscal year except in very unusual circumstances with prior approval of the Program Supervisor and Labor Relations/Benefits Director.

Section 4. TERMINAL VACATION:

Employees who have one or more year's seniority and are terminated or resign with adequate notification shall be paid for up to twenty-two (22) days of accrued vacation based on the individual's seniority set forth in Section 2 of this Article. Employees terminated for just cause will not be eligible for terminal vacation payoff. Employees terminated as a result of District elimination of bargaining unit positions are eligible for vacation payoff up to 22 days.

Section 5. HOLIDAYS:

All 12-month employees shall have 11 paid holidays and 10-month employees shall have 10 paid holidays. These holidays shall coincide with the school year calendar and will normally be Independence Day, Labor Day, two days at Thanksgiving, two days at Christmas, New Year's Day, President's Day, two days in spring, and Memorial Day.

ARTICLE XI - INSURANCE

Section 1. ELIGIBILITY:

Employees who are employed in benefit eligible positions requiring at least 171 days per year and six hours per day or more are eligible for Single or Family Health & Hospitalization Insurance, Dental Insurance, Term Life, or Long-Term Disability as outlined in the Wage and Benefit Guidelines Schedule. Eligible employees must enroll within 30 days of employment or new eligibility in new position.

Subd. 1. Hospitalization-Medical-Major Medical:

A. <u>Single Contribution</u>: Effective September 1, 2020 through August 31, 2021 the District shall contribute up to seven hundred dollars (\$700.00) per month towards the premium for single coverage for full-time employees who qualify for and are enrolled in the District group health and hospitalization plan; effective September 1, 2021, the District shall contribute up to seven hundred fifteen dollars (\$715.00) per month towards the premium for single coverage for full-time employees who qualify for and are enrolled in the District shall contribute up to seven hundred fifteen dollars (\$715.00) per month towards the premium for single coverage for full-time employees who qualify for and are enrolled in the District group health and hospitalization plan.

B. <u>Family District Contribution</u>: Effective September 1, 2020 through August 31, 2021 the District shall contribute up to one thousand two hundred fifty dollars (\$1,250.00) per month for full-time eligible and enrolled employees towards the premium for family coverage; effective September 1, 2021, the District shall contribute up to one thousand two hundred eighty dollars (\$1,280.00) per month towards the premium for family coverage for full-time employees who qualify for and are enrolled in the District group health and hospitalization plan.

C. <u>Dual Spouse Contribution:</u> Effective September 1, 2020 through August 31, 2021 if both married spouses work full time for the District and both are benefit eligible and enrolled, the District shall contribute up to **one thousand nine hundred fifty dollars (\$1,950.00)** per month towards the premium for family coverage; effective September 1, 2021, the District shall contribute up to **one thousand nine hundred ninety five dollars (\$1,995.00)** per month towards the premium for family coverage for full-time employees who qualify for and are enrolled in the District group health and hospitalization plan.

D. Any additional cost of the premiums shall be paid by the employee via payroll deductions.

<u>Subd. 2. Dental Insurance</u>: The District shall contribute up to a maximum of \$78/month for eligible enrolled employees in accordance with the School District Dental plan; effective September 1, 2018 the District shall contribute up to \$80 per month. Any additional cost of the premium shall be paid by the employee via payroll deductions.

<u>Subd. 3. Income Protection:</u> The employer will pay the premium of income protection insurance for employees who work eight (8) hours or more per day in the normal school year. Employees who are on a long-term disability leave shall be allowed to continue participation in any group insurance plan in which they participated prior to going on LTD.

<u>Subd. 4. Term Life Insurance:</u> A \$50,000 term life insurance policy for each employee in the normal school year will be paid by the employer.

Section 3. WORKERS' COMPENSATION:

The employer shall provide workers' compensation as required by law with the following provision: Upon the request of the employee who is absent from work as a result of a compensable injury, the employer will pay the difference between the compensation received pursuant to the Workers' Compensation Act by the employee and the employee's regular rate of pay to the extent of the employee's earned accrual of sick leave.

Section 4. LIABILITY INSURANCE:

The employer shall provide liability insurance on all employees to cover acts of the employees while acting within the scope of their employment. Such policy shall include an errors and omission clause.

Section 5. LEAVE OF ABSENCE COVERAGE:

Employees on approved leave of absence shall be allowed to continue participation in any group insurance plan available (except long-term disability and workers' comp) provided they pay the premium themselves. Questions regarding eligibility for continuation of insurance coverage at the employee's expense during the leave should be directed to the Labor Relations and Benefits Department.

ARTICLE XII - LEAVES OF ABSENCE

Section 1. SICK LEAVE:

All 12 month/40 hours per week employees will be granted fourteen days of sick leave earned and prorated on a per pay day basis at the start of each school year for personal illness, serious illness of a member of the immediate family, or on account of death of a member of the immediate family. The immediate family shall include spouse, children, mother, father, sister, brother, and in-laws of similar degree of relationship as defined under Minnesota state law. Sick leave for full-time school year or part-time or part-year employees shall be prorated.

Sick leave shall accumulate to an unlimited amount.

Section 2. PERSONAL LEAVE:

Three days of personal leave per year without salary deduction, the day to be deducted from sick leave, for business transaction, hearing, or consultation which requires the presence of a staff member during working hours and which would be impossible to fulfill at any other time. Personal leave will not be approved for absence resulting from weather conditions and its effect on transportation. Request for personal leave must be submitted to the staff member's first-level supervisor in writing two days in advance except in emergency cases. All requests must have the prior approval of the Labor Relations and Benefits Department. Personal leave days are not cumulative.

Section 3. MATERNITY/CHILD CARE LEAVE:

Maternity/child care leave of absence will be granted in accordance with the following regulations:

<u>Subd. 1</u>: Within ninety (90) days of learning of pregnancy, the employee shall provide a doctor's statement to her supervisor confirming pregnancy and anticipated delivery date.

<u>Subd. 2</u>: A "Request for Maternity Leave of Absence" shall be submitted to her supervisor addressed to the Employee Services Department at least ninety (90) days before the anticipated delivery date.

<u>Subd. 3</u>: The Superintendent of Schools or designee shall consider the employee's ability to perform the job assignment, and the wishes of the employee, in determining the starting date for the leave of absence. Notice of the leave will be forwarded to the employee and her supervisor.

<u>Subd. 4</u>: A maternity leave is defined as the period of time of disability and shall not normally exceed thirty (30) working days. A child care leave is defined as the period of time an employee intends for the convenience and comfort of the employee as well as the care of the child. Maternity/child care leave shall normally be no longer than a maximum of twelve (12) weeks per year. The return date shall be aligned with the beginning of school/fiscal/program calendar needs.

<u>Subd. 5</u>: Employees on leave shall have the district contribution of health insurance continued by the District in accordance with District FMLA policies and guidelines.

District seniority shall accumulate during the leave of absence.

An employee may choose to use earned sick leave for the regular duty days she is disabled up to and including thirty (30) days, upon submitting written request to the Labor Relations and Benefits Manager. This disability shall begin no later than the first day of birth.

Subd. 6: Circumstances of unusual nature may receive special consideration.

<u>Subd. 7</u>: Employees returning from maternity leave shall return to the same position; in the event the position no longer exists, the provision of Article XIII shall apply. Full-time twelve (12) or ten (10) month employees returning from child care leave shall return to the same position or a comparable position if it exists.

<u>Subd.</u> 8: Sick leave and vacation benefits accumulated at the start of the maternity/child care leave will be granted at the return of the leave.

Section 4. FAMILY/MEDICAL LEAVE:

An employee will be eligible for family medical leave in accordance with state and federal statute.

Section 5. ADOPTION LEAVE:

A father, following the birth of his child, or a mother and/or father following the adoption of a child may use up to seven (7) days sick leave. The leave must commence within the first twelve months of the birth or adoption.

Section 6. UNPAID ABSENCE:

Absence without pay may be granted at the discretion of the employee's immediate supervisor.

Section 7. EDUCATIONAL LEAVE:

<u>Subd. 1</u>: Eligibility: Employees requesting educational leaves of absence must have completed two full years of employment at Anoka-Hennepin Independent School District No. 11. To qualify for an educational leave of absence, the employee must participate in an educational growth program directed at (1) enhancement of knowledge or skills within his/her current position, or (2) development of new skills or knowledge appropriate to preparation for advancement to another position in the school district.

<u>Subd. 2</u>: Application: The employee must present his/her planned program for educational growth to the appropriate district administrator (the administrator designated to authorize employment decisions for this particular category of employees) and obtain approval and recommendation at least 90 days prior to the starting date of the proposed leave. Final approval shall be at the discretion of the School Board.

<u>Subd. 3</u>: Duration: Educational leaves of absence will be granted for up to one full school year. Continuity of services will be of consideration in the granting of leaves of

absence which begin or end at times other than the beginning or ending of the school year.

<u>Subd. 4</u>: Notification of Intent to Return: Any classified employee on an educational leave of absence shall notify the district in writing to the personnel department of the intention to return no later than 90 days prior to the return date previously approved for the leave of absence.

Subd. 5: Benefits: Educational leaves shall be unpaid leaves of absence.

<u>Subd. 6</u>: Return: A classified employee returning from an educational leave of absence shall be offered the same position or, if such position is not available, a comparable position. The employee shall retain previously approved seniority while on educational leave of absence.

ARTICLE XIII - GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

Section 1. DEFINITIONS:

<u>Subd. 1</u>: A grievance shall mean a disagreement between a Curriculum Materials Attendant and the district as to the interpretation or application of terms and conditions contained in this agreement.

<u>Subd. 2</u>: "Days" mean calendar days excluding Saturday, Sunday, and legal holidays as defined by Minnesota statutes.

<u>Subd. 3</u>: "Service" means personal service or by mail.

<u>Subd. 4</u>: "Reduced to writing" means a concise statement outlining the nature of the grievance, the provisions of the contract in dispute, and the relief requested.

<u>Subd. 5</u>: "Answer" means a concise response outlining the employer's position on the grievance.

Section 2. REPRESENTATIVE:

The Curriculum Materials Attendant, administrator, or School Board may be represented during any step of the procedure by any person or agent designated by such party to act in their behalf.

Section 3. PROCEDURE:

Grievances as defined in SECTION 1 shall be settled in the following manner and the steps set forward must be followed in the order listed within the time limit prescribed.

Step 1 - The grievance shall be orally presented to the supervisor within 20 days after the employee knew or should have known of the alleged violation. No settlement in this step shall be made in violation of the written contract. If a settlement is not reached within two days after oral presentation to the assistant director, the grievance shall be reduced in writing with a clear statement of the issues involved. This shall be sent to the General Counsel with a copy to the supervisor for handling in accordance with Step 2.

Step 2 - The General Counsel shall establish a Step 2 hearing with the aggrieved and the second level supervisor. The Step 2 meeting will be held within five days after the employee has filed the written grievance and at a time and place mutually agreeable to the parties. The General Counsel shall provide an answer to the grievance and forward copies to the employee and to the Association within five days of the Step 2 hearing. If settlement is not reached in Step 2 within three days of disposition, the grievance is referred to Step 3.

Step 3 - Grievances referred to Step 3 shall be discussed between the Association and the General Counsel. This discussion shall take place within five days after the grievance has been referred to Step 3. If agreement is reached as a result of this meeting, the General Counsel shall issue a disposition of the matter which shall be final and binding. If agreement is not reached, the General Counsel shall provide an answer within three days to the Association, and the Association shall then provide within three days, a written notice of its intent regarding arbitration.

Step 4 - If agreement is not reached in Step 3, the aggrieved party shall, at the same time it notifies the General Counsel of its intent, petition the Bureau of Mediation Services for assistance under the rules of PELRA-71 as amended. The arbitrator shall set the time and place for the Step 4 hearing, the method of procedure, and issue all necessary rulings. The arbitrator shall have no power to add to, subtract from, or modify any of the terms of the agreement, and shall only be allowed to rule on those cases that apply to the definition of a grievance as defined in this article. The decision of the arbitrator, if within the scope of his power, shall be binding on both parties with the limitation of PELRA-71 as amended. The expense and fees of the arbitrator shall be borne jointly by the Board and the Association.

Section 4. RULES:

Any loss of time by the employee and his representatives to attend Step 4 in the grievance procedure shall not be compensated. The number of days indicated at each step of the grievance procedure shall be considered as maximum, and every effort made to expedite the grievance process. The parties by mutual written agreement may waive any step and extend any time lines in the grievance proceeding. However, failure to adhere to the time limits may result in a forfeiture of the grievance or in the case of the employer require mandatory alleviation of the grievance as outlined in the last statement by the exclusive representative or employee.

ARTICLE XIV - RETIREMENT/SEVERANCE

Section 1: 403(b)

The School District shall contribute up to **\$1,500** per year towards a matching 403(b) taxsheltered annuity for all benefit eligible employees with one-year's seniority as of July 1. Effective July 1, 20**21**, the District matched contribution shall be up to **\$1,750**. The maximum individual lifetime matching contribution by the District shall be \$40,000.

Section 2: Health and Dental

- a. <u>Health and Dental Insurance</u>: Benefit eligible and enrolled employees eligible for retirement as established by Section 1 may elect to continue to participate in the District's Health and Dental insurance programs. The value of accumulated sick leave over **90** sick days shall be allocated to the Health Care Savings Plan in accordance with Plan documents for the individual retiring employee.
- b. This section shall not apply to any Curriculum Materials Attendant who is discharged for cause by the school district. The employee notification of retirement shall be waived in the event of District layoff or position elimination for the employee.

ARTICLE XV – DURATION

Section 1. TERMS AND REOPENING NEGOTIATIONS:

This agreement shall remain in full force through June 30, 2022, and thereafter until modifications are made pursuant to the PELRA-71 as amended. If either party desires to modify or amend this agreement commencing on July 1, 2022, it shall give written notices of such intent no later than April 1, 2022. Unless otherwise mutually agreed, the party shall not commence negotiations more than 90 days prior to the expiration of this agreement.

Section 2. EFFECT:

This agreement constitutes the full and complete agreement between the School Board and Minnesota School Employees Association of Curriculum Materials Attendants. The provisions herein relating to terms and conditions of employment, supersede and take precedence over any and all prior agreements, resolutions, practices, school district policies, rules or regulations concerning terms and conditions of employment inconsistent with the provisions.

Section 3. FINALITY:

It is further agreed that any matters relating to the current contract term, whether or not referred to in this agreement, shall not be open for negotiations during the term of this agreement except by mutual agreement.

Section 4. SEVERABILITY:

The provisions of this agreement shall be severable, and if any provision thereof or the application of any such provision under any circumstances is held invalid, it shall not affect any other provision of this agreement or the application of any provisions thereof under different circumstances.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed the agreement as follows:

Anoka-Hennepin School Curriculum Materias Attendant ELNEU amoure

Anoka-Hennepin Independent School District No. 11

Generateounse

Date 8/24/2020